AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS
VIA: RODNEY LUCAS, CITY MANAGER

FROM: Pegy Boule

SUBJECT: CITY OF PAHOKEE
MARINA AND FACILITY EVENT
SPACE RENTAL AGREEMENT

DATE: 22 September 2022

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:
The City of Pahokee is the Lessee/Operator of the Marina, Campground, Restaurant and
adjoining property under a Lease Agreement with the State of Florida, who owns the

property.

Historically, CITY OF PAHOKEE ("COP") rents the Marina and Campgrounds for the
usage of the Marina Sites, conference rooms, and/or any other buildings or structures or
land for social and/or business events upon the consent and approval of City of Pahokee.

BUDGET IMPACT: No budget impact.

The purpose of this agreement is to generate revenue for the City through renting the
Marina and its facilities for events.

LEGAL NOTE: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The Department of Community & Economic Development recommends approval of this
CITY OF PAHOKEE MARINA AND FACILITY EVENT SPACE RENTAL
AGREEMENT.

ATTACHMENTS:
Resolution 2022 - 49




